

Punit Ganshani

Technology Specialist at Cognizant Technology Solutions

punit.ganshani@gmail.com

Summary

Punit has varied experience in Application & Architecture Design and Development on Web, Windows and Mobile platforms (Android, Windows Phone) for various clientele in Banking and Financial Services (BFS) spanning across USA, Europe, UK and Australia. He possesses sound knowledge of .NET technologies and open source frameworks; fair knowledge of Private and Investment Banking.

His knowledge about internals of .NET has helped clients scale their application performance by over 20%, reduce memory footprints by around 5% and achieve multi-fold through-put gain by his consulting assignments.

He has spear-headed several competency development initiatives like setting up Silverlight & Smart Client Competency within BFS Technology Consulting Group at Cognizant.

Punit holds a Bachelor of Engineering from Nirma Institute of Technology and is Microsoft Certified Technology Specialist on .NET and SharePoint.

Specialties

Application Design and Development, Low-latency Application Engineering, Performance Engineering, Rapid Development, Competency Development, Analytics & Innovations, Training & Development, Mentoring

Experience

Technology Specialist at Cognizant Technology Solutions

September 2006 - Present (4 years 10 months)

8 recommendations available upon request

Trainee at Institute of Plasma Research

December 2005 - June 2006 (7 months)

1 recommendation available upon request

Certifications

Microsoft Windows SharePoint Services 3.0 – Application Development

Microsoft June 2009 to July 2012

.NET Framework 3.5 Fundamentals (Expert: 3.71)

Brainbench April 2011 to March 2013

ASP.NET (Expert: 3.71)

Brainbench August 2009 to July 2012

Omega.Net Certified Professional

Cognizant Technology Solutions April 2011

Education

Institute of Management Technology, Ghaziabad

APGDM, Information Technology, 2010 - 2012

Gujarat University

B.E., Instrumentation & Control, 2003 - 2006

Honors and Awards

Cognizant - Associate of the Year (2010-2011)

Cognizant - Guiding Star (2010)

Cognizant - Smart Techie (2010)

Cognizant - Trainer Par Excellence (2010)

Cognizant - Kudos (2009)

Cognizant - Dream Team Award (2009)

Cognizant - Outstanding Design (2008)

Cognizant - Outstanding Performance (2007)

Interests

Photography, Listening to soft music

Punit Ganshani

Technology Specialist at Cognizant Technology Solutions

punit.ganshani@gmail.com



9 people have recommended Punit

"Hi Puneet, This is not only a recommendation as such but a thanks to Puneet's vital role in my professional career. He is a developer not by profession but by hobby. He had been a torch bearer and someone who always lays the path for others to follow. A job is not done unless it is done in a right way - and you will find this perfection in Puneet. He is highly energetic, innovative, and perfectionist with a sweet smile always which will always increase your enthusiasm while working with him."

— **Vishal Bhaduria**, *Programmer Analyst, Cognizant Technology Solutions*, worked indirectly for Punit at Cognizant Technology Solutions

"I am always confuse, Punit has knowledge or knowledge has Punit". The statement above is enough to describe dilligence of Punit. His love and dedication for the work is true inspiration for many. I love to work with him , as it gives me thousand oppurtunities for professional and personal gains. I strongly recommend him and will stand by it till i die."

— **Jyoti Kumar**, *Technical Analyst, Cognizant*, worked directly with Punit at Cognizant Technology Solutions

"How often is it that one comes across a young software engineer who has the honor of being the 2nd youngest Indian to publish a book on computer science or who contributes to research papers published by American Institute of Physics? A multi-faceted, multi-talented soul trapped in a 25 year old body - that's the exact image Punit conjures up. Esurient for assimilating knowledge, excelling in whatever is entrusted to him, delivering beyond expectations are things which are business as usual for this guy! He is an asset for every team he works with."

— **Sandeep Deb**, *Principal Architect, Cognizant Technology Solutions*, managed Punit indirectly at Cognizant Technology Solutions

"Punit's excellent understanding of technology combined with his people skills, make him an outstanding technologist. I would work for him any time. Highly energetic and always ready to take on new challenges."

— **Jitendra Banthia**, *Senior Project Manager, Cognizant Technology Solutions*, managed Punit at Cognizant Technology Solutions

"Punit has been a real asset to our group - BFS TCG. He has always been a star performer. He holds a unique combination of technical skills, analytical skills, and communication & presentation skills. He is a fantastic .NET developer and got immense potential to grow rapidly in technical career path. I have no hesitation in recommending Punit strongly."

— **Prasad Deshmukh**, *Sr. Architect - Technology, Cognizant*, managed Punit at Cognizant Technology Solutions

"Punit has is a technical expert and holds a good understanding of various software technologies. He always comes with new ideas and techniques to solve given challenges. I recommend him for his technical excellence and contribution towards various projects at Cognizant."

— **Vishwanath Desai**, *Associate - Advanced Solutions Group, Cognizant Technology Solutions India Ltd.*, worked directly with Punit at Cognizant Technology Solutions

"Punit is a very dedicated and intelligent professional. In the time that I spent with him I always found him to be a bundle of ideas and energy. He would always work towards doing something beyond the work allotted to him. He has a keen understanding of other functions in the organization. A people person and has a very reassuring smile , though we interacted for a short stint he always emanated tremendous optimism and confidence."

— **Ruhi Gupta**, *CTS, Cognizant Technologies*, worked directly with Punit at Cognizant Technology Solutions

"Have you ever seen a perfect coder. just meet this guy"

— **Hemant Kumar**, *Programmer Analyst, Cognizant Technology Solutions*, worked directly with Punit at Cognizant Technology Solutions

"He has completed all the tasks in specified deadlines with quality. His always delivered not only codes but documentation as well. He is a research oriented rather than simple executer. He is having excellent communication skill, which helps to fast transfer of knowledge."

— **Gaurav Patel**, *Project Manager, EInfochips Ltd.*, managed Punit at Cognizant Technology Solutions

[Contact Punit on LinkedIn](#)